
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: September 6, 2017 

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: Margo DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 20170183-EI - Application for limited proceeding to approve 2017 
second revised and restated settlement agreement, including certain rate 
adjustments, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 
 
Docket No. 20100437-EI – Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power 
costs associated with the CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 
 
Docket No. 20150171-EI - Petition for issuance of nuclear asset-recovery 
financing order, by Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy. 
 
Docket No. 20170001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor. 
 
Docket No. 20170002-EG - Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 
 
Docket No. 20170009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause. 
 

 
Please note that the informal meeting between Commission Staff, parties, and interested 

persons in the above-captioned dockets previously scheduled for the following time and place 
has been CANCELLED. A separate notice will be issued once the meeting is rescheduled. 
 
  Friday, September 8, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. 
  Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 105 
  Florida Public Service Commission 
  2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
  Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 
If you have any questions, please call Margo DuVal at (850) 413-6076. 
 
MAD/as 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 




